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706 2140 0000 4367 6805

Mr. Chad M. Threatt

Alamance Aggregates LLC

PO Box 552

Snow Camp, North Carolina 27349

RE: Proposed Alamance Quarry and Construction Materials Quarry
Alamance County
Cape Fear River Basin

Dear Mr. Threatt:

We have reviewed the application your company submitted for the referenced mine site. In
order for this office to complete its review of the referenced project in accordance with GS 74-
50 and 51 of the Mining Act of 1971, please provide the additional or revised information in
accordance with the following comments:

We have received recommendations from Colonial Pipeline regarding blasting
operations at the Alamance Aggregate Quarry. Colonial Pipeline has indicated that .
they have reached an agreement with Alamance Aggregates on blasting requirements
and technical conditions. Please provide any signed agreements that Alamance
Aggregates has entered into with Colonial Pipeline regarding blasting requirements and
technical conditions.

Please be advised that our review cannot be completed until all of the items listed above have
been fully addressed. In addition, please note this office may request additional information,
not included in this letter, as the mining application review progresses.

In order to complete the processing of your application, please forward two (2) copies of the
requested information to my attention at the following address:

Division of Energy, Mineral and Land Resources
Department of Environmental Quality

1612 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-1612
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As required by 15A NCAC 5B.0113, you are hereby advised that you have 180 days from the
date of your receipt of this letter to submit all of the requested information. If you are unable to
meet this deadline and wish to request additional time, you must submit information, in writing,
to the Director clearly indicating why the deadline cannot be met and request that an extension
of time be granted. If an extension of time is not granted, a decision will be made to grant or
deny the mining permit based upon the information currently in the Department's files at the
end of the 180-day period.

Though the preceding statement cites the maximum time limit for your response, we
encourage you to provide the additional information requested by this letter as soon as
possible. Your prompt response will help us to complete processing your application sooner.

Please contact me at (919) 707-9220 if you have any questions.

Enclosures

cc.  Ms. Tamera Eplin, PE



Wehner, Judy

—_—

From: Piazza, Mark <mpiazza@colpipe.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2020 12:18 PM

To: Wrenn, Brian L; Wehner, Judy

Cc: Vinson, Toby; Miller, David; Parr, Adam; Langley, Denise; Little, Chip; West, Tom; Smith,
Brian L.

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Alamance Aggregates DEQ Permit and Colonial Pipeline

Attachments: CPC Supplemental Comments - AA Mining Permit Application FINAL NCDEQ
08.06.2020.pdf

CAUTION:

Brian and Judy,

Attached to this message is a file that presents recommended Terms and Conditions that Colonial Pipeline Company has
prepared for NCDEQ consideration regarding the Alamance Aggregates LLC draft permit to operate a crushed stone
mining operation near Clark Road in Snow Camp, Alamance County, North Carolina. The attached file includes a cover
letter and an attachment with the specific terms and conditions.

In a discussion with Judy yesterday, she indicated that NCDEQ does not intend to include any conditions related to
blasting for scaled distance in the Terms and Conditions included as part of the draft permit. Colonial believes that a
specific reference scaled distance is a key component to ensuring the integrity of Colonial’s pipelines in the vicinity of
the proposed mining operation. If not a specific condition of the draft permit, Colonial supports specifically requiring
that the Blasting Plans prepared under any permit issued to Alamance Aggregates would need to specify the scaled
distance for each blast.

Thank you for considering Colonial’s recommendations. Please contact me with any questions.

Mark Piazza | Manager, Pipeline Compliance and R&D
Colonial Pipeline Company
0.678.762.2531 | m. 678.763 5911 | www.colpipe.com

— 0000

From: Piazza, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 3:00 PM

To: Wrenn, Brian L <brian.wrenn@ncdenr.gov>

Cc: Wehner, Judy <judy.wehner@ncdenr.gov>; Vinson, Toby <toby.vinson@ncdenr.gov>; Miller, David
<david.miller@ncdenr.gov>; Parr, Adam <adam.parr@ncdenr.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Alamance Aggregates DEQ Permit and Colonial Pipeline

Thanks Brian. Colonial will provide the information to NCDEQ by noon tomorrow (eastern) as requested.

Mark Piazza | Manager, Pipeline Compliance and
@ =
Colonial Pipeline Company

0. 678.762.2531 | m. 678.763 5911 | www.colpipe.com
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From: Wrenn, Brian L <brian.wrenn@ncdenr.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 2:57 PM

To: Piazza, Mark <mpiazza@colpipe.com>

Cc: Wehner, Judy <judy.wehner@ncdenr.gov>; Vinson, Toby <toby.vinson@ncdenr.gov>; Miller, David
<david.miller@ncdenr.gov>; Parr, Adam <adam.parr@ncdenr.gov>

Subject: [External Message] RE: [External] RE: Alamance Aggregates DEQ Permit and Colonial Pipeline

WARNING: This email originated outside of Colonial Pipeline.
DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Mark,

Thanks for copying us on this email. I’'m sure Judy informed you of this, but our decision date to approve, deny, or
request additional information is this Friday, August 7*". Please send any additional language you have by noon
tomorrow. We'd like to have some time to review the language prior to our decision date. If you have any questions on
this, please feel fee to contact Judy or me.

Thanks,

Brian Wrenn, Director
Division of Energy, Mineral, and Land Resources

919-707-9222 (0)
919-218-7536 (M)

From: Piazza, Mark <mpiazza@colpipe.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 2:39 PM

To: Rep. Dennis Riddell <Dennis.Riddell@ncleg.net>

Cc: Gary Ulicny <gruhealthcare@gmail.com>; Wehner, Judy <judy.wehner@ncdenr.gov>; Wrenn, Brian L
<brian.wrenn@ncdenr.gov>; Buff, Arthur (PHMSA) <Arthur.Buff@dot.gov>; Rep. Dennis Riddell
<Dennis.Riddell@ncleg.net>; chwinfree @adamswinfreelaw.com; Jane Lea Hicks <janeleahicks@gmail.com>; Donna Poe
<donnalpoel@gmail.com>; Little, Chip <clittle@colpipe.com>; Smith, Brian L. <BSmith@colpipe.com>; West, Tom
<twest@colpipe.com>

Subject: [External] RE: Alamance Aggregates DEQ Permit and Colonial Pipeline

CAUTION:

Dear Representative Riddell,

Thank you for reaching out to us to check in on the status of Colonial Pipeline’s ongoing communications with
representatives of Alamance Aggregates. Colonial and Alamance Aggregates have been working on finalizing the terms
and conditions that need to be addressed as they relate to blasting activities at the proposed Alamance Aggregates
quarry operation in Snow Camp. Colonial is also continuing to maintain communication with the North Carolina
Department of Environmental Quality (NCDEQ) to ensure that similar terms and conditions are included in any mining
permit that the NCDEQ would issue for the proposed quarry operation.
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